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Nr. A, MP
Bell Telaphore laboratories, Iac,
Whippany, Few Jersay

Dear Mr, Tradup:

I az very plessed 30 be able to tell you that the
procassing re Tor mexborship on the Telecommmnications
Fenel of the Netional Security Agency Belentific Advisory
Joerd has Just been completed inm your cass.

e would now like 0 saguaint you vith the highlighte
of our current organisation sod ite staff, snd make a
Satailed presantation of scws of cur sechnical prodlens.
A two-day visit 10 the Agency should he sufficient for
ywm,mxtmummdnwtmmmt
you.

If you will et s koow three or four weeks im advance
of the date you would 1ike to make this visit, and tell me
the mode of travel you prefer, I will have the (hief of the
HBA Registry for Consultants send you the mecessary oxrders
and the papers required to effect your efficial appointeent
a consultant for the Agenoy.

Hoping %6 hear froa you soon, I am,
m@mu,

WILLIAM ¥. FRIEIMAN
Exscutive Secrstary
XN5A Belentifio Advisory Board
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